Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: AMIC Technology Corporation, FCC ID: S8RA9230-C, Assessment NO.: AN0O6T6054,
Notice#1
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From: hsieh

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2006 2:09 AM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Re: AMIC Technology Corporation, FCC ID: S8RA9230-C, Assessment
NO.: ANO6T6054, Notice#1

Dear Helen,
Re-Q#1: Attached please find the revise test report.

Re-Q#2: The table of the report was type error. The calibration has
performed in normal time. Test Attached please find the revise test
report.

Re-Q#3: Attached please find the revise User Manual.
Re-Q#4: Thank you.

Best regards,
Joe

----- Original Message-----

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2006 4:09 PM

Subject: AMIC Technology Corporation, FCC ID: S8RA9230-C, Assessment
NO.: ANO6T6054, Notice#1

Question #1: The test report (sheet 11 of 27) indicates QP limit @30m is
10
mV/m, which is incorrect. Please update the test report.

Question #2: The test report (sheet 19 of 27) shows a digital
multi-meter

was past calibration due during the test, thus the test result is
invalid.

Please explain.

Question #3: The user manual is marked "Confidential". Please note user
manual will be open for public review once the grant is issued. So

please

remove confidential contents from the user manual, then remove the mark
of

"Confidential".

Question #4: This is for your information, the format of authorization
letter is incorrect. Attached is a correct version. Please note
paragraphe

2 - anti-drug statement must be included. Please submit correct
authorization letter for future submission.



Best regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue

on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please
note

that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.

Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be
directed to

the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.



